



# RATTHASART NUANLA-OR

## Civil Engineer

22 February 1996 / 27 years old / Male



Civil Engineering with 5+ years of experience in residential, Metro (Underground Work) and Elevated Construction. Proven management skills and accustomed to working in adverse weather conditions. Supervised on-site work to ensure efficiency, quality and safety standards are met. I have participated in the bidding for the MRT Purple Line Project.

080-3529974

Ratthasart.b88@gmail.com

96/236 Plum Condo Bangkae  
Bang Khae Nuea, Bang Khae,  
Bangkok 10160

### Education

2014-2017

Bachelor Degree of Civil engineer  
Faculty of Engineering  
Chiangmai University

### Skill

- Associate Civil Engineer License
- Safety Officer at Supervisory Level
- good command of English and computer skills (MS Office and Auto Cad)
- Responsible for working
- good relationship

### Language

Thai

English

### Work Experience

● June 2017 - July 2017

Italian-Thai Development Public Company Limited  
Internship

- Suvarnabhumi Bangkok International Airport -  
Phase 2 J.2307

● July 2018 - June 2019

Construction Lines Co.,Ltd. (CL)  
Site Engineer 1

- Lacasita HuaHin Project  
-Responsible for structural work at building D

● July 2019 - May 2023

Italian-Thai Development Public Company Limited  
Civil Engineer

- MRT Orange Line (East) Project Contract 3 J.2343  
-Responsible for Yeak Lum Sali Station (OR20)

● July 2023 - Present

Italian-Thai Development Public Company Limited  
Civil Engineer

- MRT Purple Line Project, Tao Pun - Rat Burana  
(Kanchanapisek Road) Section Contract 5 J.2535  
-Responsible for Substructure Elevated Work.  
-Responsible for Park&Ride Building at Rat Burana



# รัฐศาสตร์ นवलละออ

## วิศวกรโยธา

เกิด 22 กุมภาพันธ์ 2539 / อายุ 27 ปี / เพศ ชาย



### ข้อมูลโดยย่อ

มีประสบการณ์การทำงานด้านวิศวกรรมโยธาที่บริษัทชั้นนำมาเป็นเวลา 5 ปี มีประสบการณ์ในการการทำงานหลากหลายรูปแบบไม่ว่าจะเป็นงานอาคาร งานรถไฟฟ้าใต้ดินและงานรถไฟฟ้ายกระดับ โดยสามารถรับแรงกดดันได้และสามารถรับผิดชอบหน้างานให้เป็นไปตามแผนงานที่วางไว้ นอกจากนี้ยังได้มีส่วนร่วมในงานประมูลโครงการรถไฟฟ้าสายสีม่วง

### ประสบการณ์ฝึกงาน / ทำงาน

- มี.ย. 2017 - ก.ค. 2017

บริษัท อิตาเลียนไทยดีเวลอปเม้นท์ จำกัด (มหาชน)

ตำแหน่ง นักศึกษาฝึกงาน

  - โครงการก่อสร้างสนามบินสุวรรณภูมิ อาคารเทียบเครื่องบินรองหลังที่ 1 J.2307
- ก.ค. 2018 - มี.ย. 2019

บริษัท คอนสตรัคชั่น ไลน์ จำกัด

ตำแหน่ง วิศวกรสนาม(SE1)

  - โครงการ Lacasita HuaHin
  - รับผิดชอบ งานโครงสร้าง อาคาร D
- ก.ค. 2019 - พ.ค. 2023

บริษัท อิตาเลียนไทยดีเวลอปเม้นท์ จำกัด (มหาชน)

ตำแหน่ง วิศวกรโยธา

  - โครงการรถไฟฟ้าสายสีส้ม สัญญา 3 J.2343
  - รับผิดชอบส่วนงาน สถานี แยกลำสาลี (OR20)
- มี.ย. 2023 - ปัจจุบัน

บริษัท อิตาเลียนไทยดีเวลอปเม้นท์ จำกัด (มหาชน)

ตำแหน่ง วิศวกรโยธา

  - โครงการก่อสร้างรถไฟฟ้าสายสีม่วงใต้ สัญญา 5 J.2535
  - รับผิดชอบส่วนงาน ส่วนงานทางยกระดับ(Mainline)
  - รับผิดชอบส่วนงาน อาคารจอดรถแล้วจร สถานีราษฎร์บูรณะ

080-3529974

Ratthasart.b88@gmail.com

96/236 พหลมคอนโด บางแค  
แขวง บางแคเหนือ เขต บางแค  
กทม 10160

### การศึกษา

ปี 2014-2017  
ระดับปริญญาตรี  
มหาวิทยาลัย เชียงใหม่  
คณะวิศวกรรมศาสตร์ สาขา วิศวกรรมโยธา

### ทักษะและความสามารถ

- ใ้ประกอบอาชีพวิศวกรรมโยธา ระดับ ภาคิ
- เจ้าหน้าที่ความปลอดภัย ระดับ หัวหน้างาน
- ใช้โปรแกรมคอมพิวเตอร์ Auto CAD, Microsoft Word ,Power Point และ Excel
- มีความรับผิดชอบต่อหน้าที่
- มีมนุษยสัมพันธ์ดี

### ทักษะด้านภาษา

ไทย

อังกฤษ